
STATE OF NEBRASKA ADDENDUM, QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 08/25/2014 
 

ADDENDUM 1 QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
 
 
Date:  May 20, 2015 
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Peggy Arp, Buyer 

Nebraska Department of Correctional Services 
 
RE: Addendum for Request for Proposal Number 79765-O3 

to be opened June 1, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 

 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request 
for Proposal. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for 
Proposal.   It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all 
addenda or amendments. 
 
 

Questions Answers 

1. Will the applicants bring the NDCS 
release form or do you want us to have 
them filled out at the time of service? 

 

Applicants will be issued an authorization form 
prior to attending medical appointment(s).  

2. Will the State be paying the drug 
collection site separately or is this 
suppose to be part of this RFP? 

 

Collection site expense should be part of random 
testing fee.  

3. How many LSD drug screens have you 
requested in the past year? 

 

 
NONE  

4. Who has the current drug testing vendor? 
 

https://statecontracts.nebraska.gov/Search 
 
CDT Inc (Contract 39542 O4) 

5. How many drug and alcohol test where 
done after 5:00 pm? 

 

2014 Calendar year was approximately 40-50 
tests.  Most tests are done during normal 
business hours. 

6. How many drug and alcohol test where 
done on the weekends and holidays? 

 

None  

https://statecontracts.nebraska.gov/Search
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Questions Answers 

7. Would the NDOC be open to having your 
medical staff trained by the TPA to do 
after hour drug and alcohol collections if 
we train them to the Department of 
Transportation standards? 

 

 
NO 

8. Can we get a copy of the current 
agreement for the all the services that are 
being provided under this RFP? 

 

https://statecontracts.nebraska.gov/Search 
 
39541-O4, 39542-O4, 39543-O4, 39545-O4. 
39546-O4 

9. Can you please provide what NDCS is 
currently paying for the all the services 
that are being provided under this RFP? 

 

 
Refer to answer on Question #8 

10. Is the random drug and alcohol testing 
currently being done on site at the NDCS 
locations identified in the RFP? 

 

No. Off – site   

11. If the randoms are being done on site 
how many at each location per quarter? 

 

NONE  

12. Is the NDCS currently doing quarterly or 
monthly randoms on the NON DOT 
employees? 

 

Quarterly  

13. Is the 10% for the random selection, is 
that an annually percentage or is it 10% 
per selection?  We are trying to figure out 
how the NDCS got the 575 approximately 
test out of 2300 employees? 

 

10% Annually   

14. What is the break out of the number of 
NON drug screens that the NDCS did last 
year? 

a. How pre-employment? 
b. How many random?  
c. How many reasonable suspicion? 
d. How many return to duty? 
e. How many follow ups? 

CY 2014 – NONE DOT   
a. 511 
b. 585 
c. One-(Alcohol); 5 (Drug) 
d. One (Drug only) 
e. One (Drug only) 
 
CY 2014 DOT 
a. one 
b. 2-alcohol & 9-drug 
c. 0 
d. 0 
e. 0 
 

15. How many pre-employment drug screens 
were done outside of Nebraska? 

 

NONE 

 
 
This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request for 
Proposal.  
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